
KW 11 N BROADCASTING CO., INC. 

'ALLEN WHITESIDE, 
PRESIDENT 

FORT SMITH, ARKANSAS 

CLIFF GOODMAN, 
MANAGER 

November 26, 1947 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
185 Williams Street 
Glastonbury, Connecticut 

Dear Sir; 

RADIO STATION 
KWHN 

5,000 WATTS 
DAY AND NIGHT 

This letter is your acknowledgment and veri- 
fication for your signal report of Septem- 
ber 22. We greatly appreciate your efforts 
in supplying us with this information and 
regret any delay there may have been in get- 
ting off your verification. 

KWHN does not have any regular test periods 
since the frequency checks are made during 
regular broadcast day. If at any time any 
of us here can be of service to you, please 
Peel free to call on us. 

Thanking you again for your time and effort, 
I am, 

FAT:bw 

Sincerely yours, 

Frank A. Tate 
Engineer 

H. S. NAKDIMEN. 
SECRETARYTREASURER 


